

Message

From: Joyce Poon [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3093C75378834FD195C6A07D2C0ADED1-JOYCE POON]
Sent: 2017-04-18 2:39:38 PM
To: Abbas Zaidi [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe2f20847c6c4e038d1c66e27a631e15-Abbas Zaidi]
CC: Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]; George Pessione [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1264f59cb3428a90a73766e96ea517-George Pess]; Conrad Fox [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bcd8236363bf4c4ab0a0042c8c16f612-Conrad Fox]
Subject: RE: OEB GA Data for February 2017

Thanks!!

From: Abbas Zaidi
Sent: April 18, 2017 2:27 PM
To: Joyce Poon
Cc: Idalin McKenzie; George Pessione; Conrad Fox
Subject: RE: OEB GA Data for February 2017

Joyce,

That is correct, all of the changes are effective July 1, 2017. Due to settlement timelines, the first time GA is settled with the new changes will be mid-August.

Thanks,
Abbas

From: Joyce Poon
Sent: April 18, 2017 2:12 PM
To: Abbas Zaidi
Cc: Idalin McKenzie; George Pessione; Conrad Fox
Subject: RE: OEB GA Data for February 2017

Hi Abbas,

The throne speech announced that 1 MW customers could be part of Class A and then the government just announced with the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan to expand Class A to 500 kW. Am I correct, we won't see either expansion until July 1, 2017 when the GA cost shares will be adjusted again?

From: Abbas Zaidi
Sent: March 14, 2017 2:43 PM
To: 'Harold.Thiessen@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; 'Stephen.Vetsis@ontarioenergyboard.ca'; Nancy Marconi; 'larissa.ho@ontario.ca'; Simmons, Valerie (ENERGY)
Cc: Regulatory Affairs (Public Folder); IESO Customer Relations; Idalin McKenzie; Candice Trickey; Declan Doyle; Jordan Penic; Joyce Poon; Anthony Clemente; Megan Doner; Zahir Gohgari
Subject: OEB GA Data for February 2017

Hello,

Please find attached the Global Adjustment report for **February 2017**.

Thanks,

Abbas Zaidi | Assistant Engineer/Technical Officer, Market Settlements

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 403-4296

Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)